



Minutes of the Bradford on Avon Town Council Community & Recreation Committee Held at Town Council offices, St Margaret's Hall, Bradford on Avon On Wednesday 4th April 2018 at 7pm

Present:

Cllr E Franklin

Cllr D Garwood

Cllr A Kay

Cllr J Lynch

Cllr S McNeill-Ritchie

Cllr J Parker

Cllr D Taylor (Chairman)

Sandra Bartlett (Town Clerk)

Members of the Public: Chris Ducker from Water Polo, Dr Paul Wilson and Mike Smith from the Cricket Club, Alex Douglas and Katie Musgrove from ADM Productions, Maud Saint-Sardos, Chief Executive of Wiltshire Music Centre, Vivienne Kynaston from French Twinning, Tony Giles from Walkers are Welcome.

Apologies: Cllr D Newton and Cllr M Roberts.

50. Minutes

It was proposed by Cllr McNeill-Ritchie and seconded by Cllr Franklin and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED** to accept the minutes of the last meeting held on the 7th February 2018.

51. Declarations of interest - none

52. Chairman's Report

The Chairman had no report.

53. Youth Strategy

- (i) Request for Proposals Bradford on Avon (and area) Youth Services It was proposed by Cllr Garwood seconded by Cllr Parker and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED:** To accept the Request for Proposals for the Youth Strategy Policy document as circulated
- (ii) Chairman reported that £6,243 from Wiltshire Council's Local Youth Network (L.Y.N.) had been awarded to the Youth Strategy. Cllr Lynch advised that he had been working with Cllr Newton and Wiltshire Council's Area Board will be co- hosting with the Town Council in May 2018 about young people living, working and playing in Bradford on Avon and the surrounding area. He would be having 3 focus groups. Cllr Lynch reported that he had attended a meeting at Community First in Devizes this morning and they dealt with community land development trusts and you could get free of charge expert help with Community Asset Transfers. He had also been talking to Selwood Homes as a potential partner. He had spoken to Wiltshire Council Housing and Bradford on Avon Business members. A local company Career Directions had agreed to sponsor a future event.

54. Grants

(i) Grants were considered for the following:

<u>Bradford on Avon Water Polo</u> – Cllr Lynch advised the applicant that he could help with where to get additional funding for non-mainstream sports. He advised the applicant to talk to Cllr Parker about this. After some discussion it was proposed by Cllr Parker seconded by Cllr Garwood and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED**:- To award a grant of £1,000.

<u>A.D.M. Productions</u> – After some discussion, it was proposed by Cllr Kay, seconded by Cllr Lynch and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED**:- To award a grant of £1,000

<u>Cricket Club</u> – After some discussion, it was proposed by Cllr McNeill-Ritchie, seconded by Cllr Franklin and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED**:- To award a grant of £2,963.

<u>Dementia week</u> – After some discussion, it was proposed by the Chairman, seconded by Cllr Lynch and with all in favour it was <u>RESOLVED</u>:- To award a grant of £200 for the film showing

<u>French Twinning</u> – After some discussion, it was proposed by Cllr Kay, seconded by Cllr Lynch and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED**: To award £1,000.

Social Café at The Leg Club – After some discussion, it was proposed by Cllr Parker, seconded by Cllr Kay and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED:** To award £500.

Mini Book Festival – After some discussion, it was proposed by Cllr Kay, seconded by Cllr Lynch and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED**: To award a grant of £300.

Our Time Project item deferred for more clarity on where and when the workshops will take place. Walkers are Welcome After some discussion, it was proposed by Cllr Parker, seconded by Cllr Garwood and with all in favour it was **RESOLVED:** To award a grant of £730.

<u>Wiltshire Music Centre</u> – Cllr Lynch gave advance warning that a Food and Music Festival would be arranged in 2019. After some discussion, it was proposed by Cllr McNeill-Ritchie, seconded by Cllr Kay and with all in favour it was <u>RESOLVED</u>: To award a grant of £1,500. Total awarded £9.193.

(ii) Feedback monitoring forms

It was noted that Group Five and the Monday to Wednesday Club had returned their monitoring forms.

(iii) Part 2 forms filled out by Town Councillor

Cllr. Kay reported that she thought the Part 2 form could be compacted down because it was too long.

The meeting closed at 8.17p.m.

Members of the Public who spoke at the Community & Recreation Committee on 4th April 2018.

1. Dr Paul Wilson from the Bradford on Avon Cricket Club tabled posters for the E.C.B's All Stars Cricket Programme. He asked for the Council to distribute these posters in appropriate places to advertise this event from 18th May to 27th July 2018. He agreed to send the Council an electronic copy for distribution on social media.